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From: John Betts Fine Minerals <j.betts@johnbetts-fineminerals.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2023 10:31 AM

To: webmineral@gmail.com

Subject: Best of the Miller thumbnail mineral collection

Minerals Posted at John Betts - Fine Minerals

I have finished listing all of the Miller Collection of Thumbnail-Sized Minerals on my site.
So this week | assembled the best of the collection together into a single gallery. The
this week are the top 30 minerals in the collection that are currently available.

Highlights include:

- Heliodor from Volodarsk-Volynskii, Ukraine

- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Blue Moon Pocket, Maine

- Fluorapatite with Chlorite inclusions from Prang Ghar, Mohmand, Pakistan
- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Topaz from Agnus Dei Claim, Tribute Pocket, Colorado

- Azurite from Milpillas Mine, Mexico

- Olmiite on Calcite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Stephanite from Porco Mines, south of Agua de Castilla, Bolivia

- Azurite and Malachite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Shigaite on Calcite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Azurite from Bisbee, Warren District, Arizona

- Elbaite Tourmaline with Lepidolite from Pederneira Mine, Brazil

- Elbaite Tourmaline from Havey Quarry, Maine

- Phenakite from near Jos, Nigeria

- Olmiite from N'Chwaning Il Mine, South Africa

- Azurite from Tsumeb Mine, Namibia

- Alabandite from Merelani Hills, Tanzania

- Rutile (twinned crystals) from Graves Mountain (Kyanite Mine), Georgia
- Acanthite from Mine d'Imider, 6.2 km ESE of Imiter, Morocco

- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Anjanabonoina, Madagascar

- Topaz from Tarryall Mountains, Colorado

- Tanzanite from Merelani Hills, Tanzania

- Legrandite from Mina Ojuela, Mexico

- Azurite with minor Mimetite from Touissit Mine, Morocco

- Elbaite Tourmaline (bi-colored) from Anjanabonoina, Madagascar

- Astrophyllite from Khibiny Massif, Kola Peninsula, Russia

- Beryl var. Aquamarine from Mount White, 2 km SSE from Mount Antero, Colorado
- Elbaite Tourmaline from Brack Prospect, East Glastonbury, Connecticut




See the newly posted items online at:
Weekly New Mineral Listings

or cut-and-past this link into your browser:
http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm

Sincerely,

John Betts, owner

John Betts - Fine Minerals

Mailing address only: 215 West 98 Street
New York City, NY 10025

212-678-1942
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